

Umair Razzaq

Front-end & Wordpress Developer at Appcotech

umairrazzaq@gmail.com

Summary

Web & Mobile Front-end Developer. I've over 5 years experience. And know HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, PHP, MySQL, Wordpress, Drupal, Joomla, PrestaShop, oCommerce, Codeigniter, Magento, OpenCart & AJAX. And also have grip on Adobe Photoshpe, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, Coral Draw. And also know SEO. and I'm pretty sure that you'll find me perfect for all above skills.

Experience

Web Front-end Developer at Appcotech

Develop websites from scratch and manage projects of other team members.

Umair Razzaq (C.E.O) at Appcotech

January 2011 - Present (5 years 10 months)

I'm now running Appcotech IT Company. If you want to design, develop or think about to promote your website then you can hire us. thanks

Web Designer & Developer at Techno Hub

August 2011 - January 2012 (6 months)

HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal

Web Designer at MnM Technologies

March 2009 - July 2011 (2 years 5 months)

Web Designing, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Photoshop, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3, Adobe Flash, Adobe Illustrator, Coral Draw etc

Self Employed at Umair Designer

January 2010 - May 2011 (1 year 5 months)

I'm a Web Designer & Promoter and also knows Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal, Smarty, Codeigniter, eCommerce etc

Courses

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science

University of the Punjab, Lahore

Computer Sciences

Independent Coursework

Information Technology

Volunteer Experience

I.T Lecturer at M&M Technologies

March 2009 - September 2009

I was lecturer of Web Designing Course, that M&M Technologies has organized it.

Projects

Zelinx

May 2011 to Present

Members:Umair Razzaq, Ahmed Hassan, Abhishek Deydas

Zelinx is the answer that we came up with after asking too many questions and not finding enough answers to the many logins and sign ons in the day to day work and social environment.

eMagics

October 2011 to Present

Members:Umair Razzaq, Nabil Ahmed Ali

eMagics is relatively new, but an aspiring company that has specialized staff in Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Pay per click (PPC), Mobile & Social Media Marketing (SMM) services...

Unolinks

January 2012 to Present

Members:Umair Razzaq, Alex Cain, Abhishek Dey Das

My Airport Cab

Members:Umair Razzaq

Languages

English

(Professional working proficiency)

Urdu

(Native or bilingual proficiency)

Punjabi

(Native or bilingual proficiency)

Persian

(Elementary proficiency)

Arabic

(Elementary proficiency)

Publications

New Star Agricultural Establishment

U.A.E July 12, 2010

Authors: Umair Razzaq, Abdul Qadir

Welcome and thank you for visiting our website! At New Star Agricultural Establishment, U.A.E we strive to inspire each customer with our landscape products. We endeavor to add a natural and beautiful element of hardscaping to your landscapes and property that is durable and timeless while getting the most out of your property investment by adding curb appeal and value.

Appcotech

Pakistan October 1, 2011

Authors: Umair Razzaq, Omer Razzaq

Appcotech is fast growing company, have many happy clients around the world. We take a holistic approach to online success, web design, web development; graphic designing, integrating search engine optimization; email marketing, blogs, website maintenance and/or consultation and other online marketing campaigns into professionally designed Web sites that help build your business.

Skills & Expertise

Advertising

Microsoft Office

PHP

Microsoft Excel

HTML

Research

Event Management

JavaScript

English

CSS

Management

Social Media Marketing

Project Planning

SEO

Photography

Digital Marketing

Wordpress

Direct Marketing

Software

Joomla

WordPress

Illustrator

Online Marketing

Front-end

Smarty

XHTML

Web Design

Photoshop

Web Development

Dreamweaver
InDesign
User Experience
Adobe Creative Suite
HTML 5
Graphic Design
CMS
jQuery
Flash
E-commerce
Drupal
CSS3
OOP
AJAX
Graphics
Google Analytics
Logo Design
MySQL
Online Advertising
Email Marketing
XML

Education

University of the Punjab, Lahore

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science, 2007 - 2009

Grade: A

Activities and Societies: Sports

M.C High School

Matric, SSC in Science, 2003 - 2004

Activities and Societies: Sports

The Poiner Elementry School

Matriculation, M.C High School, 2002 - 2004

Activities and Societies: Sports

Interests

Playing Games, Watching Movies, Playing Snooker, Hanging out with friends and families to northern areas.

Umair Razzaq

Front-end & Wordpress Developer at Appcotech

umairrazzaq@gmail.com



[Contact Umair on LinkedIn](#)